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CITY OF EAST PALO ALTO, CALIFORNIA 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS – ENGINEERING DIVISION 

 

ADDENDUM 1 
 

CITYWIDE LIGHTING PROJECT CIP ST-04A/B 
 

General Information and Questions 
 

1. Is the city open to the bid items not specified as solar to be solar so long as the 
performance is equal? 

a. 50/200 lights specified as “Solar Light” 
i. Yes, the City is open to adjusting the bid item quantity; however, it 

depends on the field analysis/ field conditions. Any equivalent is 
acceptable.  

 
2. What are the lighting requirements/specifications for each bid item? 

a. I saw the attached specs though I am not seeing a clear indication of the 
light output expected for each line item. Required light output/specs will 
allow us to determine the required system size and price 

i. All the available information is included in the bid package. 
b. Lumens, footcandles, wattages, etc 

i. Same response as above; please see the available information in 
the bid package. 

c. Road classifications: 
i. See the city roadway classification in the general plan linked below: 

https://www.cityofepa.org/sites/default/files/fileattachments/commun
ity_amp_economic_development/page/2731/epa_gp_chapter_6_tra
nsportation_final_201807271722051246.pdf 

3. Are there site plans or applications sites chosen or will these be determined after 
the lighting assessment? 

a. It will be determined after the lighting assessment.  
4. What all is required for the bid package; quote, design, datasheet, CSI spec, etc? 

a. The required items include the bid schedule, alt item pricing, bid 
questionnaire, etc, as specified in the bid package. 

5. Are all the lights existing or any new lights being installed? 
a. It is a combination of both.  

6. Solar system size/ specification list multiple; what should be used? 
a. The one selected will depend on the field condition. 
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7. What is the estimated construction budget? 
a. No construction estimate is available.  

8. Bid Item 3 : Does this include a luminaire, or just an arm? If luminaire, what is the 
specification or brand? 

a. It includes the both the arm and the luminaire. The luminaire should be 
equivalent to the specification shown starting on pdf page 118 of the bid 
package. 

9. Bid Item 7 & 8: Does this include pole, or just luminaire? 
a. Both the pole and the luminaire. 

10. Bid Item 2,3,6: What is the specific model number of the current luminaires? 
a. The existing luminaires in the City vary based on the installation date; 

however, the latest installation is equivalent to the specifications in the 
RFB package.   
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ADDENDUM No.1, ACKNOWLEDGMENT 
(To be submitted with the bid package) 

 
REQUEST FOR BID – CITYWIDE LIGHTING PROJECT 

 
 

City Project: CITYWIDE LIGHTING PROJECT CIP ST-04A/B 
 
 

 
Bidder acknowledges receipt of this addendum, which shall be attached to the bid. 
Acknowledgement of receipt of this addendum is required in the space provided below. 
Failure to acknowledge the addendum may subject the bidder to disqualification. 
 
 
I,      , representing       have 
carefully read this addendum, understand it, acknowledge receipt of it and will comply with 
its terms. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CONTRACTOR SIGNATURE       DATE 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


